
, 

Noeleen Roche 

From: Feenstra, Jan C <Jan.Feenstra@marineharvest.com> 
Sent: 13 January 2017 14:32 
To: Noeleen Roche 
Subject: 
Attachments: EPA170113 pdf 

FW: Submission to proposed dumping at sea in Donegal Bay 

I . _ _ _ _ _ I . _ ~  "_ ~ ""...__"~".___._̂ ___I_ 11" ~ ~ __._._.__,.I_.__ ~ __  -...I-__.-I ~ I....." ........._.I.__I." " - ~  - ..... 
From: Feenstra, Jan C 
Sent: 13,Januat-y 2017 14:30 
To: 'oeleen Roche' 
Cc: richieflynn@ifa.ie; McManus, Catherine; Brennan, David; Connors, Pat; 'Gibbons, Joseph 
(Joseph.Gibbons@marineharest.com)' 
Subject: Submission to proposed dumping at sea in Donegal Bay 

Please find attached our company's submission per the EPA's invitation and advertisement in the Donegal 
Democrat, l S t h  of December 2016. 

We would ,bppreciate your confirmation of receipt. 

i i  ,' I /  
1 . 1  !i 
' This e-mail sent  from the company specified above and any attachment are  confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. It 
: is solely intended for the person(s) named above. Ifyou are  not the intended recipient, any reading, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of all o r  parts 

of this e-mail {r associated attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are  not an intencled recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to 
this message o,? by telephone and delete this e-mail ancl any attachments peimanently from your system. It is not guaranteed that emails o r  attachments 
a re  secure or error or..virus free. 
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.synanteccloud.com 
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I Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 

’ County Wexford 

2 
d6.01.2017 

_______- - -____ -----_------_-_I__-___ _L______ 

RINMbRE 1 

n by Dept. of Agriculture to dump spoils from dredging to build proposed 
at Smooth Point, Killybegs, County Donegal. 

5cfct’encc 1 :  is tiiadc to the “public notice dumping at  sea acts 1996 to  2010” i n  thc Donegal Deniocrut dated 15th of 
Dccciiihcr, 2016, and the information provided on your website www.eDn.ic . 
)I . I  

We would be gravely concerned by the conclusion in thc doci;tiicritation that tlie proposed location for 
tlic dumping of spoils should bc at  location A. This location was itsed before i n  2002, and it is unclcar as 
to  whcthcr this was tlie root C ~ I J S C  to tlic wiping out of the tlicn threc salnion companics t t i  Donegal Bay. 
117 this contcxt, the Dept. has submitted its report on this titlcd “Sunimnr), of Salmon Mortalties 
Investigation”. This incident and its investigation are worthy of notc: 

The report is inconclusivc, not surprisingly becausc the salnion moi-tality was due to “gill damage”, tlie 
cause of which is vcry difficult to establish at the best ot times. Such ii cliagtiosis can typically only be 
coricludcd after the incident by a water borne irritant that is hard to identify or is no longcr there. 
Tlic losses were wtysubstnntial, to thc value of tcns of millions of liitro, hetice there will always bc :I 
question-mark over tlie objcctivity of a rcport piiblislicd by an institute subscrvient to thc dcfcnsive party 
that W;IS potcntially going to be suecl by rights ofsubrogation on bclialf o f the  stock iiisurers of tlie , 
farming coni panics. 
Thc anecdotal evidence froin people observing the water quality a t  thc tinic ofthis disaster clearly I 
itlcntifred some kind of anoxic turnover of tlic seabed. l’his had never been obseived before and has not 
bceti obseived since. I t  is therefore unncccptablc to dismiss the possibility of tlic spoil a t  tlie dumpiiig 
site having beeit a factor to this disastrous situation. 

We submit that iti thc absence of tlic exhaustive investigations not having establishcd tlic causc to tlie 
mor-talities, a precautionaiy approach should apply aiid rule out the option of using site “A” agaiti. 

Whet1 the salmon industry applies for a ncw or renewal of a license to farm fish a t  ti iiiarinc location, it 
has to provide an EIS that is cxpcctcd to be morc detailed aiitl factual than what has becn provitlctl for 
this proposal to d u m p  drcdging spoils a t  sea. It is our vicw that what is clearly niissing fiom the studics 
and i t i  for nia tion provitlcd are: 
Compiitcr dispersal studies from leading International enginceriiig consiiltancics. Such studies haw 
bccome a standard elemelit of aiiy fiiifislt application. It is too simplistic to notc that tlic prevailing 
currcnts are Not-thcrly as this docs not take account of tidal strcanis and surfacc currcnts iind 
disturbance caitsed by wind. 

n r r r  ”M ,., 
)‘Marine Harvest Ireland Kindrum, Fanad. Letterkenny. 00353 74 

_. -- - - - -  F92T677 CO Donegal, I R E h N D  91 921 06 

Jan feenstra@manneharvest corn 

http //marineharvest corn 

“U 
i-i - - .  - - ,.Regtstered.in.lrelandaas,ComhluchI- - -- 

Ilascaireachta Fanad Teoranta. VAT No 
lE45307340 Registration No 66929 ~,., ( 

‘Directors Jan Feenstra, David Brennan Rlnrnore, Ballylar p 0 -0 

Letterkenny CO Donegal, IRELAND F92 
T677 http //marineharvestireland com 

1 
I 8  

2 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 16-01-2017:15:00:23



3. 

4. 

. _  

The accompanying EIS acknowledges that the proposed dredge disposal WO 
plumes of suspended solids and a reduction in water quality with a resultan 
However, the EIS does not consider the fate of Zinc, Copper and TBT which 
potential dredge material a t  concentrations greater than OSPAR action leve 
examine the fate of suspended solids alone. 
No meaningful benthic survey has been submitted to identify the ecology and species that would he 
affected by the proposed dumping. 
Salmon farming applicatioiis are complicated if or when the location is in an SAC or adjacent to an S 
Donegal Bay has a several SAC and hence “adjacency” should apply In this case, requiring a more 
detailed and considered environmental study. 

The categorisation of the spoils seem reasonable, but the question has to be asked as  to  whether this is ; 
realistic: 

Once subsurface sediments are disturbed they becomes ill defined, very difficult to manage, and it will be 
impossible to distinguish between the contaminated sediments and those that are not contaminated * ,  
without a very elaborate sampling protocol. 
The most contaminated sediments are proposed to be dewatered and put to  land, but where is the water 
proposed to go? One has to  bear in mind that the water fraction will contain the banned substance of 

( I  

TRT. i 
Control and monitoring of the operation is inadequately defined. The dumping would need to be 
overseen by an independent environmental expert to ensure: 

Regular monitoring of the contaminants 
Ensuring that spoils are dumped where they arc supposed to  be dumped (it was alleged in 2002 that the 
spoils were often dumped while travelling hetween Site A and the harbour to save time and cost). 
While the application of automatic sampling buoys are helpful to monitor water clarity, oxygen and 
salinity (per example), these will not pick up the more subtle biological effects which would require the 
biota to be monitored. 

In conclusion we wish to state that our company supports the development of Ireland’s marine infrastructure, 
which we deem to be under developed. However, we have grave concerns for the welfare of the aquaculture and 
fishing activities as well as the wildlife in Donegal Bay if the spoils are not properly managed. 

The development should proceed, so it is a matter of minimising the risk of damage to  marine life and farmed 
marine foods, which requires an ex?reniely strict and professional approach to the  dredging. In view of the 
contaminated nature of the spoils, we conclude that all spoils should be accommodated on land. If there are spoils 
guaranteed and demonstrably clear of any contamination then these could bc dumped at  a location identified by 
means of a detailed dispersion study noted earlier under section 2. 

’ 

, 
1 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 
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